

MINUTES
AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL
October 4, 2023
Department of Environmental Quality
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Official AQAC Approved
at April 24, 2024 Special Meeting

Notice of Public Meeting – The Air Quality Advisory Council (AQAC) convened for its Regular Meeting at 9:00 a.m. on October 4, 2023. Notice of the meeting was forwarded to the Office of Secretary of State on November 1, 2022. The agenda was posted at the DEQ twenty-four hours prior to the meeting. Also, Ms. Cheryl Bradley acted as Protocol Officer and convened the hearings by the AQAC in compliance with the Oklahoma Administrative Procedures Act and Title 40 CFR Part 51 and Title 27A, Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 2-2-201 and 2-5-101 through 2-5-117. She entered the agenda and the Oklahoma Register Notice into the record and announced that if you wish to make a statement when it’s time for public comments, complete the form at the registration table and you will be called upon at the appropriate time. Ms. Laura Lodes, Chair, called the meeting to order. Ms. Quiana Fields called roll and confirmed that a quorum was present. Ms. Lodes welcomed new council member, Mr. James Farrell to the Council.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Matt Caves
 Gary Collins
 Gregory Elliott
 James Farrell
 Garry Keele
 John Privrat
 Jeffrey Taylor
 Laura Lodes

MEMBERS ABSENT

Robert Delano

DEQ STAFF PRESENT

Beverly Botchlet-Smith
 Brooks Kirlin
 Melanie Foster
 Phillip Martin
 Travis Couch
 Jared Milano
 Cheryl Bradley
 Ryan Biggerstaff
 Camas Frey
 Bryan Sims
 Malcolm Zachariah
 Christian Mitchell
 Quiana Fields

Approval of Minutes – Ms. Lodes called for a motion to approve the Minutes of the January 11, 2023 Regular Meeting. Mr. Elliott moved to approve and Mr. Caves made the second.

See transcript pages 3 - 4

Matt Caves	Yes	Garry Keele	Yes
Gary Collins	Yes	John Privrat	Yes
Gregory Elliott	Yes	Jeffrey Taylor	Yes
James Farrell	Yes	Laura Lodes	Yes

Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2024 – Ms. Lodes stated the proposed meeting scheduled dates are: January 10 in Oklahoma City, June 5 in Tulsa/Owasso and October 2 in Oklahoma City. Mr. Elliott moved to approve the proposed dates and Mr. Privrat made the second.

See transcript pages 4 - 7

Matt Caves	Yes	Garry Keele	Yes
Gary Collins	Yes	John Privrat	Yes
Gregory Elliott	Yes	Jeffrey Taylor	Yes
James Farrell	Yes	Laura Lodes	Yes

Public Rulemaking Hearing

Chapter 100. Air Pollution Control

Subchapter 17. Incinerators

252:100-17-93 Exemptions [AMENDED]

252:100-17-103 Part 70 permits [AMENDED]

Subchapter 23. Control of Emissions From Cotton Gins

252:100-23-3 Applicability, general requirements [AMENDED]

Subchapter 35. Control of Emission of Carbon Monoxide

252:100-35-1 Purpose [AMENDED]

Ms. Melanie Foster, Environmental Programs Manager, Rules & Planning Section of the AQD, stated the Department of Environmental Quality (Department or DEQ) is proposing to make revisions in Subchapters 17, 23 and 35 as part of the Department’s review of Chapter 100 in response to Governor Stitt’s Executive Order 2020-03. The Department is proposing to correct typographical errors in citations found in OAC 252:100-17-93, OAC 252:100-17-103 and OAC 252:100-23-3. In addition, the Department is proposing to correct the reference to the air quality standard in OAC 252:100-35-1. The gist of this rule proposal and the underlying reason for the rulemaking is to revise inaccurate rule language. Hearing a question by the Council and none by the public, Ms. Lodes called for a motion, Mr. Elliott moved to approve and Mr. Taylor made the second.

See transcript pages 7 - 15

Matt Caves	Yes	Garry Keele	Yes
Gary Collins	Yes	John Privrat	Yes
Gregory Elliott	Yes	Jeffrey Taylor	Yes
James Farrell	Yes	Laura Lodes	Yes

Chapter 100. Air Pollution Control

Subchapter 2. Incorporation by Reference [AMENDED]

Appendix Q. Incorporation by Reference [REVOKED]

Appendix Q. Incorporation by Reference [NEW]

Mr. Jared Milano, Environmental Programs Specialist, Rules & Planning Section of the AQD stated that the Department is proposing to update OAC 252:100, Appendix Q, Incorporation by Reference. In addition, the Department is proposing to update language in Subchapter 2, Incorporation by Reference, to reflect the latest date of incorporation of EPA regulations in Appendix Q. Hearing no questions or comments by the Council and none by the public, Ms. Lodes called for a motion, Mr. Collins moved to approve and Mr. Farrell made the second.

See transcript pages 15 - 17

Matt Caves	Yes	Garry Keele	Yes
Gary Collins	Yes	John Privrat	Yes
Gregory Elliott	Yes	Jeffrey Taylor	Yes
James Farrell	Yes	Laura Lodes	Yes

Ms. Bradley announced the conclusion of the hearing portion of the meeting.

See transcript page 17

Presentation – Mr. Bryan Sims, EPM, Monitoring Section West, AQD & Ryan Biggerstaff, EPM, Monitoring Section East, AQD, gave a presentation on Anticipated NAAQS Revisions and Monitoring Network Changes.

Presentation – Mr. Travis Couch, AQD Supervising Attorney, Legal Division, gave a presentation on EPA’s Good Neighbor Ozone Federal Implementation (FIP).

Division Director's Report – Ms. Beverly Botchlet-Smith, Assistan Division Director of the AQD, provided an update on other Division activities.

New Business – None

Adjournment – Ms. Lodes called for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Keele moved to adjourn and Mr. Elliott made the second. The next scheduled Special Meeting is on Wednesday, January 10, 2024. Meeting adjourned at 10:20 a.m.

Matt Caves	Yes	Garry Keele	Yes
Gary Collins	Yes	John Privrat	Yes
Gregory Elliott	Yes	Jeffrey Taylor	Yes
James Farrell	Yes	Laura Lodes	Yes

Transcript and attendance sheet becomes an official part of these Minutes.

Page 1

1
2 REGULAR MEETING/HEARING
3 AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL
4 OCTOBER 4, 2023, 9:00 AM
5
6 MEMBERS PRESENT
7 Laura Lodes
8 Garry Keele II
9 Matt Caves
10 Gregory Elliott
11 John Privrat
12 James Farrell
13 Jeffrey Taylor
14 Gary Collins
15
16 MEMBERS ABSENT
17 Robert Delano
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 REPORTED BY: Jenny Longley, CSR

Page 2

1 PROCEEDINGS
2 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: I'd like to call
3 today's meeting of the Air Quality Advisory Council
4 to order.
5 Quiana, will you please call roll?
6 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Caves?
7 MR. CAVES: Here.
8 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
9 MR. COLLINS: Here.
10 MS. FIELDS: Dr. Delano is absent.
11 Mr. Elliott?
12 MR. ELLIOTT: Here.
13 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Farrell?
14 MR. FARRELL: Here.
15 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Keele?
16 MR. KEELE: Here.
17 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Privrat?
18 MR. PRIVRAT: Here.
19 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Taylor?
20 MR. TAYLOR: Here.
21 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
22 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Here.
23 MS. FIELDS: We have a quorum.
24 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
25 The next item on today's agenda is

Page 3

1 the Approval of Minutes from the January 11, 2023
2 Regular Meeting.
3 And actually, before I roll into
4 that, I will announce we have a new council member,
5 Jim Farrell, he is an attorney with ONEOK.
6 How long have you been at ONEOK?
7 MR. FARRELL: Three and a half years.
8 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Three and a half years,
9 okay. So we do have a new member, so I went into
10 that. So I know you weren't present, I don't
11 believe, for the last, the --
12 MR. FARRELL: Yeah, the last one, that was
13 supposed to be my first one, got canceled in Tulsa.
14 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yeah, I was going to
15 say, I thought we've had some of that, so -- okay.
16 So now we'll go on today's agenda,
17 the Approval of the Minutes from the January 11th
18 Council Meeting. Do we have any comments or
19 questions on the minutes?
20 Seeing none, do we have a motion to
21 approve the minutes from the January 11, 2023
22 meeting?
23 MR. TAYLOR: So move.
24 MR. CAVES: Second.
25 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you. I have a

Page 4

1 motion and a second.
2 Quiana, will you please call roll?
3 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Caves?
4 MR. CAVES: Yes.
5 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
6 MR. COLLINS: Yes.
7 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Elliott?
8 MR. ELLIOTT: Yes.
9 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Farrell?
10 MR. FARRELL: Yes.
11 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Keele?
12 MR. KEELE: Yes.
13 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Privrat?
14 MR. PRIVRAT: Yes.
15 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Taylor?
16 MR. TAYLOR: Yes.
17 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
18 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yes.
19 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.
20 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
21 The next item on today's agenda is
22 the Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2024. We
23 currently have -- the suggested dates are Wednesday,
24 January 10th, with a backup date of January 17th,
25 and that's in Oklahoma City; June 5th in Tulsa or

Page 5

1 Owasso; and October 2nd in Oklahoma City. This
 2 coincides with the various Environmental Quality
 3 Board meetings because we need to send -- we'll have
 4 to send things to those for approval after these.
 5 Do we have any questions or comments
 6 on those proposed dates?
 7 MR. TAYLOR: You just going to do three
 8 this year, this next year?
 9 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: That's all we've done
 10 for the last --
 11 MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, I knew we had.
 12 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yeah, we haven't gone
 13 back to four.
 14 MS. BOTCHLET-SMITH: I think with the time
 15 we need to get everything prepared and to the
 16 Governor, it works better for us to do three.
 17 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: I think it was under
 18 Governor Fallin, they changed the amount of days
 19 ahead that we had to give notice to the Governor's
 20 Office and the rest; so it made doing four meetings
 21 not really a feasible option anymore.
 22 So, yeah, we've got the three on
 23 there for currently, to handle stuff, and then we
 24 can always do -- if something comes up, we can
 25 always call for a special meeting if there's some

Page 6

1 regulatory action that will require it.
 2 But the October 2nd date we believe
 3 misses EFO, fall break, and the other problems we
 4 usually have around October. We have a backup date
 5 for January for when we have an ice storm because
 6 we've run into that, and then June's usually good,
 7 so --
 8 MR. KEELE: Unless you have a windstorm.
 9 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Unless that happens and
 10 there's power issues, like this year. We didn't
 11 have the meeting because most of Tulsa didn't seem
 12 to have power.
 13 Any other questions or comments on
 14 the proposed dates?
 15 Do I have a motion to approve said
 16 dates?
 17 MR. ELLIOTT: I make a motion to approve
 18 the proposed dates for next year.
 19 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
 20 MR. PRIVRAT: I second the motion.
 21 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
 22 I have a motion and a second.
 23 Quiana, will you please call roll?
 24 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Caves?
 25 MR. CAVES: Yes.

Page 7

1 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
 2 MR. COLLINS: Yes.
 3 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Elliott?
 4 MR. ELLIOTT: Yes.
 5 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Farrell?
 6 MR. FARRELL: Yes.
 7 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Keele?
 8 MR. KEELE: Yes.
 9 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Privrat?
 10 MR. PRIVRAT: Yes.
 11 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Taylor?
 12 MR. TAYLOR: Yes.
 13 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
 14 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yes.
 15 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.
 16 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
 17 We will now move into the public
 18 hearing portion.
 19 MS. BRADLEY: Okay. Good Morning: I am
 20 Cheryl Bradley, of the Air Quality Division, and I
 21 will serve as the protocol officer for today's
 22 hearings.
 23 The hearings will be convened by the
 24 Air Quality Council in compliance with the Oklahoma
 25 Administrative Procedures Act and Title 40 of the

Page 8

1 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 51, as well as the
 2 authority of Title 27A of the Oklahoma Statutes,
 3 Section 2-2-201 and Sections 2-5-101 through
 4 2-5-117.
 5 Notice of the October 4, 2023
 6 hearings was advertised in the Oklahoma Register for
 7 the purpose of receiving comments pertaining to the
 8 proposed OAC Title 252 Chapter 100 rules as listed
 9 on the Agenda and will be entered into each record
 10 along with the Oklahoma register filing. Notice of
 11 Meeting was filed with the Secretary of State on
 12 November 1, 2022. The Agenda was duly posted 24
 13 hours prior to the meeting at the DEQ and at the
 14 facility.
 15 If you wish to make a statement, it
 16 is very important that you complete the form at the
 17 registration table and you will be called upon at
 18 the appropriate time. Audience members, please come
 19 to the podium for your comments and please state
 20 your name.
 21 At this time, we will proceed with
 22 what's marked as Agenda Item 5A on the Hearing
 23 Agenda: Chapter 100, Air Pollution Control:
 24 Subchapter 17, Incinerators: 252:100-17-93,
 25 Exemptions [Amended]; 252:100-17-103, Part 70

Page 9

1 permits [Amended].

2 Subchapter 23, Control of Emissions

3 from Cotton Gins: 252:100-23-3, Applicability,

4 general requirements [Amended].

5 Subchapter 35, Control of Emission of

6 Carbon Monoxide: 252:100-35-1, Purpose [Amended].

7 Melanie Foster of the Air Quality

8 Division staff will make the presentation today.

9 MS. FOSTER: Good morning, Madam Chair,

10 Members of the Council, Members of the Public. As

11 Cheryl mentioned, my name is Melanie Foster and I am

12 the manager of the Rules & Planning Section. Today,

13 I am bringing you proposed revisions to Subchapters

14 17, 23, and 35 that we are considering just rule

15 cleanup. You may recall that in June of 2021, in

16 response to Governor Stitt's Executive Order

17 2020-03, I brought you another rule cleanup package.

18 Today's proposed revisions were identified during

19 the same rule review in response to the Governor's

20 Executive Order. These were lower priority

21 corrections that we now have the time to address.

22 As we did before, we will treat this as a single

23 rule revision package for your review and approval.

24 I would also mention that this is the same rule

25 package that was to come to you in June if we had

Page 10

1 not had to cancel due to the weather in Tulsa.

2 So the first revisions are found in

3 Subchapter 17, which is for incinerators. There are

4 two corrections within section OAC 252:100-17-93,

5 which is in Part 11 for Other Solid Waste

6 Incineration Units or OSWI. Shown on this slide are

7 just the paragraphs with revisions. The surrounding

8 text is included in the rule in your e-packet if you

9 would like to see some context, though.

10 The first correction is in paragraph

11 13 where the current rule citation inadvertently

12 omitted the subchapter from the citation. The

13 Office of Administrative Rules - OAR - requires the

14 entire citation to be struck and inserted properly

15 rather than just allowing us to insert the missing

16 17. This is just a typographical error correction.

17 The second correction is in paragraph 16. In this

18 citation, the paragraph number was inadvertently

19 omitted. We have inserted the proper citation,

20 including the 16.

21 The next revision occurs in section

22 OAC 252:100-17-103. This revision is still in Part

23 11 for OSWI units. In this case, the citation

24 should refer to the exemptions section that we just

25 discussed, which is 93, not 92. This paragraph is

Page 11

1 meant to let owners and operator know that they have

2 a Part 70 permit obligation unless they meet one of

3 those exemptions in Section 93.

4 Because, again, I know it's sometimes

5 hard to have the full context when we only open

6 applicable sections, the box at the bottom shows the

7 titles for OAC 252:100-17-92 and 93 side by side so

8 you can see why 92 would not be the proper reference

9 for the citation in 103.

10 Moving on to a new subchapter, our

11 next revisions are in OAC 252:100-23-3. Subchapter

12 23 is for Cotton Gins. Again, the entirety of 23-3

13 is in the rule in your e-packet but I am only

14 showing the relevant parts with changes. The

15 revision in paragraph (a) was to add OAC before the

16 citation, which is how we normally reference the

17 rule. The revision in paragraph (b) was a

18 cross-reference that was missed when Subchapter 41

19 was revoked and replaced with Subchapter 42 in the

20 2006-2007 timeframe. The citation should point to

21 the currently-in-effect Subchapter 42.

22 The box at the bottom of this slide

23 is from the Table of Contents for Chapter 100. As

24 you can see, Subchapter 41 was formerly the Control

25 of Emission of Hazardous Air Pollutants and Toxic

Page 12

1 Air Contaminants but was revoked and Subchapter 42

2 was added as the Control of Toxic Air Contaminants.

3 The final revision is in Subchapter

4 35, which is Control of Emission of Carbon Monoxide.

5 It was noted when we were reviewing that the

6 terminology "Oklahoma Air Quality Standard" is not

7 accurate. The standard to which it is referring is

8 included in Appendices E and F, which uses the

9 terminology "ambient air quality standard" as shown

10 in the box at the bottom of this slide. This is a

11 minor correction that likely doesn't affect anyone's

12 proper understanding of the subchapter. I will note

13 that similar subchapters in Chapter 100, namely 31

14 for sulfur compounds, 33 for nitrogen oxides, and 37

15 for VOCs do vary in their terminology. But

16 subchapter 33 uses a similar nomenclature as this

17 one did but it is not proposed for revisions at this

18 time due to other ongoing revisions to Subchapter

19 33. So again, they all vary a little bit, but we

20 think it should match up with Appendices E and F

21 terminology. So as mentioned, the box at the bottom

22 of the slide shows how the Appendices are labeled in

23 the Table of Contents for Chapter 100.

24 So that concludes all of the changes

25 we are requesting in this rule cleanup package.

Page 13

1 These revisions, as presented, were noticed in the
 2 Oklahoma Register on September 1, 2023. The public
 3 comment period ran from September 1st through
 4 October 2nd, and only one set of comments was
 5 received and they were from EPA Region 6 during the
 6 public comment period for the June meeting that was
 7 canceled, that's when EPA sent in their comments.
 8 EPA noted in their comments that several of today's
 9 changes are not currently part of Oklahoma's SIP
 10 and, as such, EPA had no comment on those
 11 paragraphs. For those paragraphs that are in
 12 Oklahoma's SIP, EPA had no adverse comments on the
 13 revisions. So after questions and discussion by the
 14 Council and the public, AQD staff would ask the
 15 Council to recommend these proposed revisions to the
 16 Board for approval. Thank you.

17 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Random question. Are
 18 these sitting down there with EPA to put into our
 19 SIP at some point in time in the future that they
 20 have not acted on?

21 MS. FOSTER: No.

22 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Oh, they're not? Okay.
 23 I mean, I know they're, like, 10 years out on some,
 24 so --

25 MS. FOSTER: Yes. No, these are just

Page 14

1 other provisions.

2 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Okay. Any questions or
 3 comments by the Council?

4 MS. BRADLEY: I've received no requests
 5 from the attendees to speak. Is there anyone in the
 6 audience who'd like to speak on this subject?

7 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: There are no questions
 8 or comments from the public and none from the
 9 Council.

10 Do I have a motion to approve the
 11 rule package as presented?

12 MR. ELLIOTT: I make a motion to approve
 13 the rule package as submitted.

14 MR. TAYLOR: Second.

15 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: I have a motion and a
 16 second.

17 Quiana, will you please call roll?

18 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Caves?

19 MR. CAVES: Yes.

20 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?

21 MR. COLLINS: Yes.

22 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Elliott?

23 MR. ELLIOTT: Yes.

24 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Farrell?

25 MR. FARRELL: Yes.

Page 15

1 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Keele?

2 MR. KEELE: Yes.

3 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Privat?

4 MR. PRIVRAT: Yes.

5 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Taylor?

6 MR. TAYLOR: Yes.

7 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?

8 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yes.

9 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.

10 MS. BRADLEY: Okay. Now we move on to
 11 Agenda Item 5B: Chapter 100: Air Pollution Control:
 12 Subchapter 2, Incorporation by Reference (Amended);
 13 Appendix Q, Incorporation by Reference (Revoked);
 14 Appendix Q, Incorporation by Reference (New).

15 Jared Milano of the Air Quality
 16 Division staff will make the presentation.

17 MR. MILANO: Good morning, Council
 18 Members. My name is Jared Milano, and I am an
 19 Environmental Programs Specialist with AQD's Rules &
 20 Planning Section, and today we are proposing changes
 21 to Oklahoma Administrative Code Title 252, Chapter
 22 100, Subchapter 2 and Appendix Q.

23 Those changes are to revise the date
 24 of incorporation for Subchapter 2, Incorporation by
 25 Reference, and to revoke the current Appendix Q and

Page 16

1 then adopt the newly updated Appendix Q. And this
 2 is because the Rules on Rulemaking require that
 3 appendices are revoked before new versions can be
 4 adopted.

5 The proposed changes to Appendix Q
 6 are additions from 40 Code of Federal Regulations
 7 Part 60. These additions are Subparts KKa, MMA, and
 8 TTTa, and there's more details on those changes in
 9 your packet, in the "2023 list of changes".

10 So in summation, DEQ requests the Air
 11 Quality Advisory Council to recommend the proposed
 12 changes to Subchapter 2 and Appendix Q to the
 13 Environmental Quality Board for adoption.

14 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Do we have any
 15 questions or comments from the Council?


16 MS. BRADLEY: I've received no requests to
 17 speak on this agenda item from the audience. Is
 18 there anyone who, at this time, would like to speak?
 19 Seeing none, pass it back to you, Laura.

20 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Is there any other
 21 comments from the Council?

22 Hearing none, I need a motion to
 23 approve the rule package as presented.

24 MR. COLLINS: I make a motion that we
 25 approve the rule package as presented.

1 MR. FARRELL: Second. Page 17
 2 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: I have a motion and a
 3 second.
 4 Quiana, please call roll.
 5 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Caves?
 6 MR. CAVES: Yes.
 7 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Collins?
 8 MR. COLLINS: Yes.
 9 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Elliott?
 10 MR. ELLIOTT: Yes.
 11 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Farrell?
 12 MR. FARRELL: Yes.
 13 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Keele?
 14 MR. KEELE: Yes.
 15 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Privrat?
 16 MR. PRIVRAT: Yes.
 17 MS. FIELDS: Mr. Taylor?
 18 MR. TAYLOR: Yes.
 19 MS. FIELDS: Ms. Lodes?
 20 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Yes.
 21 MS. FIELDS: Motion passed.
 22 CHAIRWOMAN LODES: Thank you.
 23 MS. BRADLEY: That concludes the hearing
 24 portion of the agenda.
 25 (HEARING CONCLUDED AT 9:18 AM)

1 C E R T I F I C A T E Page 18
 2 I, Jenny Longley, Certified Shorthand
 3 Reporter within and for the State of Oklahoma, do
 4 hereby certify that the above and foregoing hearing
 5 was by me taken in shorthand and thereafter
 6 transcribed; and that I am not an attorney for nor
 7 relative of any of said parties or otherwise
 8 interested in the event of said action.
 9 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto
 10 set my hand and official seal this 12th day of
 11 October, 2023.
 12 
 13 _____
 14 Jenny Longley, CSR
 15 CSR # 1903
 16
 17
 18
 19
 20
 21
 22
 23
 24
 25



AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL

Attendance Record

October 4, 2023

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

NAME and/or AFFILIATION

Address and/or Phone and/or E-Mail

MELANIE FOSTER	AQD
Jeff Taylor	AQD
Jeremy Jewell	jjewell@trinityconsultants.com
Jane J. Milano	AQD
Malcolm Zachariah	AQD
Cheryl E. Bradley	AQD
Grey Elliott	AQAC
Bud Ground	EFO
Jaron Hill	MHT
Randy Ward	randy1993@yahoo.com
Leslie Cousins	AQC
Matt Cales	AQC
Garry Keele	garry.veeb@medecetf.ca
Travis Couch	AQD
Quana Fields	DEQ
Bayan Sims	DEQ
Ryan Biggers Toff	AQD
Jim Farrell	AQAC
Christine Mitchell	AQD
Jeff Everett	OG&E
Beverly Botchlet-Smith	DEQ
John Pruitt	AQAC
Brian McQuowel	OG&E
Valeria Escareno	veescareno@scagansmith.com
Camas Frely	ODEQ
Brooks Kirlin	DEQ



AIR QUALITY ADVISORY COUNCIL
Attendance Record
October 4, 2023
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

NAME and/or AFFILIATION

Address and/or Phone and/or E-Mail

<u>NAME</u> and/or <u>AFFILIATION</u>	<u>Address</u> and/or <u>Phone</u> and/or <u>E-Mail</u>
Madison Miller Ryan Whaley	mmlimmer@ryan-whaley.com
Joseph Daniel DEQ	
Laura Finley WFEc	
Madison Martin	madisonm@deq.org mmartin@deq.org
ERIC POLLARD ACOB	
Phillip Martin AQD	